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Marguerite McLean I lo B.3 -Sc 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Andrew Maurey 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: New Docket - 110153-SU 

'Per th is  e-maif. i wiff change the progtpod to~ 'A.  ' 1 .  f .  

Friday, May 13, 2011 2:08 PM 

Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Matiida Sanders; Delores Reecy 

Thank you 

#Iargncritc jI9. flilcXcan 
Coiinnission Bcputv Clcrk 33 
Tloriba j3ublic Setbi te  Commission 
Dffitr of Comntis$ion CLerli 
2540 %buntarb QDali 7Bonleltarb 
ICallalpssm, SLoriba 32399-0650 
850-413-6824 

From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 2:03 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Matilda Sanders; Delores Reecy 
Subject: RE: New Docket - 110153-SU 

progmod A, l , f  is appropriate in this instance 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 1:28 PM 
To: Andrew Maurey 
Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Matilda Sanders; Delores Reecy 
Subjeb: New Docket - 110153-SU 

Docket No. 110153-SU has been established to address a test year notrfication from the Utilities, 
Inc. of Eagle Ridge. I have given this docket the progmod ofA, I ,  a. 
Please let me know ifthis docket will be following a PAA track in order to change the progmod 
t o A , I , F .  

Thank you 

5/13/2011 


